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LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANIES.
Canada Life.......... ..................Hamilton........................A. G. Ramsay.
Royal..................... .................Liverpool........................ Win. Bellhouee.
Colonial...................................Edinburgh............. ........R. Bull.
Lile Association.................... Scotland........................... A. F. Forbes.
Queen.......... .......1............ ..Liverpool....................... George A. Young.
Liverpool & London................... do ............................F. A. Ball.
Britannia..................................London............................ do.
Unity............................................ do ............................J. Bray.
Scottish Provincial..................Aberdeen........................J. D. Pringle.
International............................London...........................T. A. Auibridge.

MARINE INSURANCE COMPANIES.
Montreal...................................Montreal.
Western....................................Toronto...
Provincial................................. do, ...

J
" itiah American.................... do. ...

tna........................................ New York

une......................................... do. ...
iffalo Mutual.........................Buffalo....

North Western........................ Oswego....

.M. Young.
.R. Bull.
. J. D. Pringle.
.E. L. Ritchie & Co, 
. W. H. Childs.
. do.
.E. L. Ritchie & Co. 
.J. McArthur.

, HAMILTON POST OFFICE,
James street, opposite Merrick street. Gilbert Griffin, Inspector for 

this Division. Edmund Ritchie, Post Master; F. E. Ritchie, chief clerk ; 
H. Colbcck, money order clerk ; Charles Howard, J. B. Eager, J. A. Smith, 
Alfred Crisp, H. A. Eager, G. II. Armstrong, jr., and Charles W. Brega, 
clerks ; Benjamin Dunett, letter carrier.

CHURCHES.
ENGLISH CHURCHES.

Under a Canon of the Synod of Toronto, Hamilton, which had been 
one Parish, Was divided in 1859, into three separate territorial Parishes, 
viz : that of Christ's Church, of the Church of the Ascension, and that of 
St. Thomas’ Church.

Christ’s Church, (founded March, 1835,) Rev. J. G. Geddes, M. 
A., Rector.—Sunday Services, 11 a. m. and 7 p. m. Communion first 
Sunday in every month, and on the principal Festivals. Baptism second 
Sunday in every month, at 3 p. in. Sunday School, 9.30 a. m. Church­
wardens—Dr. Ridley, F. E. Ritchie, Esq. Delegates to the Synod— 
Harcourt B. Bull, Peter Carroll, Edward Browne, Esqs. ,
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CHURCHES—Continued.

Church ok the Ascension, Upper John Street, Rev. John Hobdcn, 
M. A., Rector, Rev. O. L. F. Haensel, Assistant.—Services, Sundays at 
11 a. in. and 7 p. m. Communion on the last Sunday in every month. 
Sunday School, at 9.30 n. m..and 3 jt. m. Church Wardens, Messrs. J. 
B. Folingsby and J. H. Greer. Delegates to the Synod, Messrs. R. Juson, 
F. W. Gates and Wm. Powis. ^

St. Thomas’ Church, Emerald Street, Rev. Dr. Blackman, D. C.L., 
Rector.—Services, Sundays at 11 a. in. and 7 p. m.

St. John’s Church, King Street West, Rev. J. G. D. McKenzie, M. 
A., Minister.—Service, Sunday at 7 p. m.

Garrison Services, Rev. A. C. Walshe, Chaplain.

., ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH.-'

St. Mary’s Church, Immaculate Conception, corner of Park and 
Sheaffc Streets.—The Right Reverend John Farrell, D.D., Bishop of 
Hamilton, Sheaffe Street. The Very Rev. E. Gordon, Vicar General. 
The Rev. E. J. Heenan, Priest. The Rev. P. Bardou, Priest. Convent 
of the Sisters of St. Joseph and Orphan Asylum, Park Street St. Mary’s 
Separate School, Park Street. St. Patrick’s Separate School, Peel Street.

PRESBYTERIAN CHURCHES.
St. Andrew’s Church, in connection with the Church of Scotland.— 

Upper James Street, near Main Street. Rev. Robert Burnet, Pastor. Offi­
cer, William Wilson, Beadle, h Pcçl Street East.

,6t. John's Church, in connection with the Church of Scotland.— 
Wentworth Street near Barton Street. Rev. Wm. Mason.

Knox Church, in connection with the Presbyterian Church of Ca­
nada.—Corner of James and Henry Streets. Rev. Robert Irvine, D.D., 
Pastor. Hours of Service, 11 o’clock a. m. and 6J p. m. Sabbath School 
and Bible Class taught by the pastor at a. m. Week-day Services, in 
the Lecture Room of the Church, on Wednesday evening. Elders, John 
Cook, Wm. Cook, George Coombe, James Thompson; 8. C., Edward 
Bethunc, Robert Kelly, Peter Eddie. Deacons, James Walker, John Mc­
Arthur, John Field, John Tiiylor. Beadle, William Omand, Hughson 
Street.

McNab Street Church, in connection with the Presbyterian 
Church of Canada.—Upper McNab Street. Rev. David Inglis, Pastor. 
Hours of Service, (Sabbath,) 11 o’clock a, m. and 6^ p. m.

Central Presbyterian Church, in connection with the Presby­
terian Church of Canada.—Corner of McNab Street and Maiden Lane. 
Minister—Rev. W. Omis ton. Session Clerk—James Henderson.— 
Treasurer—Alexander Campbell, Hours of Service—11 a.m. and 3 p.m.


